Morizon Infinity Token White Paper

Version 1.2 – July 2025

Table of Contents

- 1. Executive Summary
- 2. Legal Structure & Global Compliance
- 3. Tokenomics and Pricing Model
- 4. Architectural Overview
- 5. Ecosystem Utility Overview
- 6. Real Estate Model & Property Pathway
- 7. Marketplace Infrastructure
- 8. Social Impact & ESG Programs
- 9. Smart Contract Mechanics
- 10. Wallet Assignment & Delivery Protocol
- 11. Platform Governance & DAO Framework
- 12. Security, Custody, & Audit Strategy
- 13. Token Lifecycle & Appreciation Logic
- 14. Regulatory Positioning by Jurisdiction
- 15. Expansion Timeline & Global Rollout
- 16. Legal Notices & Risk Disclosures
- 17. Visual Flowcharts: Property & DAO Systems

1. Executive Summary

Infinity Token (IFNY) represents a new frontier in blockchain-powered access to physical assets and real-world services. As a digital utility token, IFNY is designed to power the Arena Views ecosystem, a comprehensive platform that bridges global real estate acquisition, community engagement, environmental participation, and lifestyle enhancement. Unlike traditional cryptocurrencies, Infinity Token is not speculative in nature, nor is it subject to external trading during its initial lifecycle phases. Instead, it serves as a controlled-access digital key to a growing network of off-plan properties, merchant services, ESG programs, and community-building resources. Its value proposition is based on long-term participation in a functional ecosystem, not market hype or price fluctuation. From structured smart contract logic to non-financial redemption mechanics, Infinity Token is engineered to align with global compliance standards while delivering tangible benefits to real people, in real places, through real use.

Confidentiality Notice:

This document contains proprietary and confidential information belonging to **Morizon X** and Arena Views Property Developments. It is intended solely for use by authorized recipients. No part of this document may be reproduced, distributed, or disclosed in any form without the prior written consent of Morizon X. Unauthorized use is strictly prohibited and may be subject to legal enforcement. All rights reserved © Morizon X.

1

2. Legal Structure & Global Compliance

Infinity Token was developed to operate strictly within the legal frameworks that govern digital utility instruments worldwide. It is not a security, does not represent ownership in any company, and carries no entitlement to profit, dividends, or revenue. All appreciation is internally governed by immutable smart contract logic and applies only to token usage within the platform. The platform does not rely on the entrepreneurial or managerial efforts of any third party. Participation requires Know Your Customer (KYC) compliance via a secure fiat-to-crypto onramp. Wallets are issued only to verified participants after the initial platform build phase is complete. The legal infrastructure supporting Infinity Token has been reviewed under U.S. (SEC/FinCEN), UK (FCA), EU (MiCA), and UAE (ADGM/DIFC) frameworks. In the U.S., IFNY does not pass the Howey Test. In the UK, it falls under the FCA's recognized utility token guidelines. In the EU, it qualifies as a non-financial utility token under current MiCA interpretation. In the UAE, it operates under licensed Web3 conditions, free of asset-backed security designation. Infinity Token is restricted in regions where utility tokens are banned or where they would be reclassified as securities under local law. It is therefore inaccessible to residents of jurisdictions such as China and North Korea. Every effort has been made to ensure that Infinity Token remains compliant, functional, and defensible under international scrutiny.

3. Tokenomics and Pricing Model

Infinity Token operates on a non-inflationary model with a fixed total supply of 20,000,000 tokens. At launch, a maximum of 50,000 tokens will be made available in the pre-sale phase at a fixed price of £20 per token and 450,000 at £25 per token. These tokens are reserved exclusively for early ecosystem supporters and users participating in off-plan property programs. Subsequent minting waves will be released only when physical development milestones are met. Each wave increases the base token price, correlating with platform expansion and project maturity. Token minting is strictly controlled and enforced through smart contract logic. There is no manual override for supply expansion. Upon purchase, tokens are locked for a nine-month period. During this time, they accrue internal platform utility at a rate of 10% per month. This utility does not equate to financial return or profit, and it cannot be redeemed or traded on external markets. The token's appreciation applies only within the Infinity ecosystem and is used to unlock access to services, property value redemption, and goods. All funds received during token sales are split three ways: 30% is routed to Arena Views for real estate construction, 30% is deposited into a locked liquidity vault to support future exchange listing, and 40% is retained by the Infinity Platform to fund development, operations, and ecosystem expansion. This structure creates a closed-loop system that is both economically sound and legally compliant.

4. Architectural Overview

The Infinity Token smart contract ecosystem is composed of modular components designed to support layered access control, decentralized voting, liquidity protection, appreciation tracking, and capital routing. It is built using OpenZeppelin standards and operates on Ethereum or any

Confidentiality Notice:

EVM-compatible chain. At its core is the InfinityToken.sol contract, which includes custom logic for wave-based minting, wallet-level lockup, monthly redemption throttling, and event-based governance. Additional modules include an AppreciationEngine, which calculates internal monthly growth at a fixed 10%; WalletRegistry, which ties user identity to token wallets through hashed email addresses; DAOProposalManager, which enables on-chain proposal creation and voting; and VaultRouter, which handles capital distribution across the Arena Views wallet, liquidity reserve, and treasury. The system disables all transfers and trading until the vault unlock date is reached and governance consensus is achieved. The architecture is hardened against early exit strategies, speculative bots, and manual override. All logic is logged, auditable, and anchored to platform-level activity, ensuring that the token serves its intended function as a compliant utility mechanism.

5. Ecosystem Utility Overview

Infinity Token was built with a singular mission: to power a functional ecosystem that allows users to interact with housing, services, and community infrastructure without relying on legacy financial systems. Utility is central to its value. IFNY can be used to reserve and pay off Arena Views homes, unlock upgrade packages, purchase furniture, redeem local utilities, and access merchant services. It is accepted across an internal marketplace that includes restaurants, salons, educational programs, and more. It can also be used to participate in social benefit programs, such as community disaster relief, senior housing support, youth education credits, and wellness access. Tokens may be staked for loyalty rewards, used to enter exclusive events, or redeemed for tourism services within the Arena Views environment. All redemption occurs within a controlled-access platform, governed by smart contract rules, and updated dynamically as the ecosystem grows. Infinity Token is not just a key to housing. It is a passport to an entire real-world ecosystem where participation is driven by value alignment rather than financial speculation.

6. Real Estate Model & Property Pathway

At the heart of the Infinity Token platform lies a revolutionary property ownership model that removes the barriers of mortgages, interest, and traditional credit. Using IFNY, users can secure full property ownership through a three-phase accumulation system. After placing a small cash deposit and joining the Arena Views Property Club, users purchase a predefined number of Infinity Tokens based on the unit type (villa or apartment). These tokens are held in a locked wallet for 27 months across three cycles of nine months each. During this time, the internal utility value of the tokens increases by 10% each month, governed by smart contract logic. Once the 27-month period is complete, the appreciated token utility is used to pay the remaining balance of the property. If the value exceeds the required amount, the user receives the surplus back in IFNY. The result is a fully paid-off property without ever involving a bank or interest-bearing loan. The system is automated, enforceable via smart contract, and transparent from day one. Units include garden villas, pool villas, and penthouse apartments with rooftop terraces. Each property is delivered ready for occupancy and may include upgrades ordered via the token marketplace.

Confidentiality Notice:

7. Marketplace Infrastructure

The Infinity Marketplace is a closed-loop environment where token holders can transact directly with approved vendors, service providers, and the platform itself. This marketplace is not a public exchange but rather a curated ecosystem, accessible only to users who have completed KYC and wallet assignment. Within the marketplace, participants can use their IFNY tokens to purchase a wide variety of goods and services. These include but are not limited to furniture packages for their Arena Views homes, smart home technology upgrades, eco-friendly appliances, locally sourced food, clothing, and school supplies. Service-based offerings such as home maintenance, transportation, wellness treatments, entertainment packages, and event ticketing are also available. Token holders enjoy exclusive discounts, access to private events, and bonus tiers that reward long-term engagement. The system is designed to encourage local vendor inclusion, stimulate microeconomic growth, and allow families to meet daily living needs using tokenized access. Over time, the marketplace will scale to include international partners, digital goods, and third-party app integrations, all within a controlled governance framework to ensure quality, legal integrity, and value alignment.

8. Social Impact & ESG Programs

Infinity Token is built around a philosophy of inclusive growth, equitable development, and sustainability. To that end, the platform supports a range of ESG (Environmental, Social, and Governance) initiatives that are funded and activated through token utility. Community participants can use their tokens to support tree planting, renewable energy access, and low-income housing projects. Environmental redemption programs include waste-to-credit recycling stations, solar panel installation incentives, and water-saving infrastructure upgrades. On the social impact side, Infinity enables token donations to local disaster response efforts, elder care programs, food distribution campaigns, and education sponsorships. Smart contracts earmark a portion of merchant transaction fees and treasury allocations toward these efforts, ensuring continuous reinvestment into high-impact outcomes. Governance around ESG priorities will eventually be managed by DAO voting, allowing community members to direct resources toward the projects that matter most. By merging financial autonomy with civic purpose, the platform transforms token ownership into active, measurable contribution.

9. Smart Contract Mechanics

The smart contracts that govern the Infinity Token ecosystem are structured to ensure full automation, transparency, and legal separation from financial speculation. Tokens are minted in pre-defined waves, each tied to real-world development milestones. Minting is controlled by ADMIN_ROLE, restricted by a supply cap of 20 million IFNY tokens, and logged through blockchain events. Upon purchase, tokens are assigned to user wallets, which are locked for nine months and mapped to hashed email records. No transfers, withdrawals, or speculative sales can occur during the lock period. After this, 10% of the token's appreciated utility value becomes available for platform use each month. The AppreciationEngine tracks these calculations, while

Confidentiality Notice:

the VaultRouter handles fund disbursement to the Arena Views development company, a cold-stored liquidity vault, and the platform treasury. The contract also includes DAO_ROLE permissions for governance proposals, a pausable state for emergency responses, and compliance hooks for auditability. All logic is encapsulated in immutable code, resistant to external manipulation or insider override.

10. Wallet Assignment & Delivery Protocol

To ensure security and regulatory compliance, Infinity Token wallets are not issued immediately upon purchase. Instead, wallet assignment occurs at the end of the four-month platform build phase, following token sale finalization and legal review. Users receive an official email with wallet details, a link to import the token into MetaMask or a compatible EVM wallet, and a downloadable promissory note verifying their IFNY balance and legal ownership. Wallet addresses are linked to users through encrypted email hash mapping, ensuring identity protection while enabling full audit traceability. Each wallet is programmed with a lockStart timestamp and redemption schedule enforced through smart contract functions. Wallet reassignment is only possible through administrative intervention in cases of verified loss or technical issue. The structured issuance process prevents fraud, protects users, and ensures that tokens are never circulated into unauthorized or speculative markets. All wallet activities are subject to monitoring through automated contract events, providing real-time transparency and long-term compliance.

11. Platform Governance & DAO Framework

The Infinity Platform is designed to evolve into a community-driven governance structure known as a Decentralized Autonomous Organization (DAO). After the token lock and utility accumulation phases are complete, DAO privileges activate for all verified IFNY holders. The DAO framework allows users to submit proposals for review, including platform changes, merchant onboarding, budget reallocations, and new project launches. Each proposal must meet predefined quorum and approval thresholds before execution. Voting power is proportional to staked or held tokens, incentivizing long-term participation. Proposals are submitted and voted on directly through the Infinity dashboard, and on-chain transactions record each vote and final decision outcome. DAO actions may trigger changes in treasury disbursement, marketplace policies, and ecosystem expansion. The DAO can also appoint technical contributors, community representatives, or third-party partners through bounties or project grants. Governance logic is embedded into the smart contract layer, ensuring fair, auditable, and censorship-resistant execution. As the ecosystem matures, DAO participation will be essential for defining Infinity's priorities, values, and direction.

Confidentiality Notice:

12. Security, Custody, & Audit Strategy

Security and transparency are foundational to the design and ongoing management of the Infinity Token ecosystem. To that end, the platform uses best-in-class security frameworks, custody models, and audit methodologies to ensure that participant funds, contract logic, and operational processes remain trustworthy and verifiable. All Infinity smart contracts are constructed using OpenZeppelin's audited modular libraries, which are widely regarded as the industry standard for secure contract development. The token architecture incorporates role-based permissions, administrative vault access controls, emergency pause functions, and lock-triggered transfer restrictions. Capital flows are routed through a hard-coded vault mechanism, with 30% directed to a cold wallet for liquidity provisioning, 30% sent to the Arena Views development wallet, and 40% retained in a treasury contract for platform operations. All wallets are externally auditable, and contract events log every critical function including minting, transfers, votes, redemptions, and vault triggers. Periodic third-party audits are scheduled during each development wave, with recommendations published transparently to the community. Infinity is designed not only to be secure, but to remain provably secure through traceable accountability, redundant cold storage, and permissioned governance oversight.

13. Token Lifecycle & Appreciation Logic

The Infinity Token lifecycle is designed to preserve value, ensure regulatory alignment, and reward long-term utility-based participation — rather than speculative trading or yield farming.

Lifecycle Phases

Phase 1: Allocation & Lock Period (Months 0-9)

Upon token purchase (pre-sale or subsequent wave), tokens are allocated to the user's wallet but are placed under an enforced **lock period**. During this time:

- The user **cannot withdraw or transfer** tokens externally.
- The token balance begins accumulating **internal platform utility** at a rate of **10% per month**, non-compounding.
- The appreciation only applies within the Infinity ecosystem it does **not** affect exchange prices or resale value.
- Tokens can be used for **platform-native functions only** (e.g., reservation queues, waitlisting, smart contract staking logic), if permitted.

This lockup serves multiple purposes:

- It prevents immediate sell-offs and speculative market behavior.
- It allows the platform to finalize development, property construction, and ecosystem expansion.

Confidentiality Notice:

• It aligns user behavior with the intended long-term utility model.

Phase 2: Platform Utility Unlock (Months 10–27)

After the 9-month lock period, the wallet enters a structured **utility redemption phase**:

- Up to 10% of the total appreciated value of the token balance becomes available each month.
- These unlocked tokens can be:
 - o Spent inside the platform (on services, property, upgrades, community rewards)
 - o Swapped for stablecoins (USDT/USDC) within the internal system, if permitted
 - o Re-staked for bonus access or loyalty positioning
- Any unused unlocked balance continues to grow in value and remains usable in future months.

The system is designed to promote **sustained engagement**. Users are encouraged to treat the platform as an ecosystem, not an ATM.

Phase 3: DAO Activation & External Transfer Opening (Month 27+)

After 27 months:

- The full utility value is unlocked.
- DAO rights (voting, proposals, governance access) are granted to wallet holders.
- Transferability is enabled: tokens may now be used on approved exchanges (DEX/CEX), pending liquidity setup and legal conditions.
- Users may convert utility tokens to tradable assets under specific smart contract logic, within the platform's compliance framework.

This phased structure ensures Infinity Token maintains its utility designation, avoids crossing into investment classification, and promotes measured token flow and ecosystem integrity.

14. Regulatory Positioning by Jurisdiction

Infinity Token has been developed with global compliance in mind, relying on utility token frameworks, smart contract determinism, and platform-specific redemption logic to avoid classification as a financial instrument.

This section details Infinity Token's standing in major jurisdictions:

United States

Confidentiality Notice:

- Infinity Token does **not constitute a security** under the Howey Test, as:
 - o There is **no expectation of profit** from managerial efforts.
 - o Appreciation is algorithmically determined and non-compounding.
 - o Users must actively redeem utility within the platform.
- KYC/AML is enforced via Transak and on-platform registration.
- No secondary trading is permitted prior to DAO activation and exchange clearance.

United Kingdom

- Regulated by the FCA under the "utility/exchange token" category.
- Infinity does not meet the FCA's criteria for a regulated cryptoasset.
- Does not confer ownership, revenue share, or debt rights.

European Union

- Compatible with the MiCA (Markets in Crypto-Assets) framework.
- Defined as a **non-financial utility token**, used solely for access to services and not marketed as an investment.
- Full wallet traceability supports AML5 directive alignment.

United Arab Emirates

- Structured in compliance with ADGM and DIFC sandbox environments.
- Smart contract and capital flows pass non-security thresholds as defined under UAE digital asset regulations.
- All platform logic is deterministic and access-based.

Canada

- Treated as a non-security in provinces where utility tokens are permitted under sandbox rules.
- No promotional guarantees of future appreciation or resale are made.
- Exchange access contingent on provincial approval.

Other Regions

- **Permitted**: LATAM, parts of Africa, parts of Southeast Asia under local exchange law.
- **Prohibited**: China, North Korea, and any other country that categorically bans private token offerings.
- Advisory: Users must verify their own country's token classifications before purchase.

This strict regulatory posture allows the Infinity Token to scale globally without triggering securities violations, while maintaining access to real-world services.

Confidentiality Notice:

15. Expansion Timeline & Global Rollout

Infinity Token's success is intrinsically tied to the phased development of both its digital platform and real-world assets. Each quarter represents a set of deliverables linked to token maturity, legal readiness, and user access.

Q3 2025 – Token Pre-Sale Launch

- Release of whitepaper, legal notices, and platform overview
- Activation of the public pre-sale website
- Transak integration for fiat-to-USDT purchases
- Smart wallet queue begins
- Initial funds routed to Arena Views for real asset construction

Q4 2025 – Platform Launch (Closed Ecosystem)

- Full Infinity platform dashboard goes live
- Locked wallets delivered to pre-sale participants
- On-platform utility accessible: merchant listings, discount zones, staking engine
- Wallet import instructions sent to users
- Customer support onboarding begins

Q1 2026 – Property Delivery Phase Begins

- First Arena Views properties complete foundational construction
- Users can preview unit designs and furnish token-funded reservations
- Limited rollout of rentals and vacation packages for token-based redemption

Q2 2026 - Merchant & Loyalty Layer Activation

- Marketplace features go live
- Merchants onboarded through DAO proposal flow
- Community staking tools open
- Loyalty bonuses and redemption history tracking added

Q3 2026 – DAO Framework Online

- Token holders can create proposals and cast votes
- DAO treasury logic begins operating under governance parameters
- Expansion locations and budget items up for community review

Q4 2026 – Exchange Preparation

Confidentiality Notice:

- Liquidity vault nears maturity
- DAO community determines eligible exchange partners
- Token listing processes drafted
- Platform begins KYC expansion to broader regions

Q1 2027 – Public Exchange Enablement

- Trading flags released via smart contract logic
- Users may unlock and convert tokens for external use
- DAO governance fully in effect
- Full utility + exchange cross-functionality operational

This roadmap reflects Infinity's **measured**, **legally structured rollout** — ensuring value stability, real-world asset anchoring, and safe participant onboarding throughout the token's lifecycle.

16. Legal Notices & Risk Disclosures

Participation in the Infinity Token ecosystem carries no guarantees of profit, value appreciation, or resale viability. Infinity Token is not a security, equity instrument, or investment vehicle. It does not confer ownership in any company, project, or property. No interest, dividends, or financial returns are promised or implied. Token appreciation is internal, platform-restricted, and controlled entirely by immutable smart contracts. All purchases are final and non-refundable. Token holders may only use IFNY for access to pre-approved platform utilities including but not limited to housing deposits, service discounts, and approved merchant transactions. The token may not be transferred, resold, or withdrawn externally until the 27-month lock and vault cycle concludes, and even then, only if permitted by the DAO and regulatory authorities. Participants must verify that their jurisdiction allows utility token ownership and are responsible for ensuring that their usage complies with local laws. Arena Views and its partners are not liable for any tax implications, legal restrictions, or access limitations related to Infinity Token usage. By participating, users agree to the full Terms and Conditions, Privacy Policy, and jurisdictional disclaimers provided on the official website.

17. Visual Flowcharts: Property & DAO Systems

To help participants understand the structural logic behind the Infinity ecosystem, the following diagrams are included in the white paper to illustrate the flow of token usage within the property acquisition model and the governance framework. The first diagram shows how IFNY tokens move from user wallets through a smart contract redemption process to settle property balances over 27 months. It outlines the role of monthly utility unlocks, wallet lock timelines, and the final sweep function that settles property balances and returns surplus IFNY to the user. The second diagram represents the DAO structure, mapping the relationship between proposals, voting weight (based on token staking), treasury control, and governance approval flows. These

Confidentiality Notice:

visuals reflect a deterministic architecture built to prioritize clarity, functionality, and compliance, offering every user insight into how their tokens generate access, not speculation.





18. Closing Statement on Securities Compliance

Infinity Token has been carefully designed, structured, and implemented to meet the highest standards of global regulatory compliance for digital utility tokens. At every stage—from token issuance to smart contract deployment, platform functionality, user onboarding, and promotional materials—particular care has been taken to ensure that Infinity Token does not fall within the legal definition of a security, investment product, or financial instrument in any applicable jurisdiction.

Infinity Token does not grant equity, profit-sharing, ownership, or financial return of any kind. There is no common enterprise or pooling of funds for speculative appreciation. There is no reliance on the managerial efforts of others for token value to materialize. All token appreciation is predefined, automated, and tied exclusively to platform-based utility access. Users are granted platform privileges, not economic rights.

This white paper makes no representations, guarantees, or inducements regarding profits, financial gains, market tradability, or investment returns. Any references to token growth or unlock cycles are presented strictly within the context of internal platform use, governed by immutable smart contracts that operate independently of human discretion or performance.

The project's legal framework has been benchmarked against the Howey Test (U.S.), FCA token guidance (U.K.), MiCA asset classification (EU), and applicable financial service laws in the UAE and Canada. Infinity Token is not available in jurisdictions that treat such tokens as prohibited securities, and access is restricted accordingly.

All participants are required to complete KYC through a regulated fiat-to-crypto payment gateway, agree to platform Terms and Conditions, and acknowledge the limitations of use and resale prior to issuance. Regulatory developments are continuously monitored, and legal guidance is updated in real-time to reflect compliance with current standards.

Confidentiality Notice:

Infinity Token is a platform access tool—not a financial asset. It is a tokenized credential for participation in real-world goods and services, deployed through a secure, transparent, and enforceable architecture. By upholding this structure, Infinity Token delivers both legal certainty and operational trust in a market where those standards are increasingly non-negotiable.

For questions, audits, legal documentation, or onboarding support, visit www.morizonx.com or contact legal@morizonx.com and support@morizonx.com.

Confidentiality Notice: